Memo

TO: DREYFUS INTERMEDIARY PARTNERS

FROM: DREYFUS INVESTMENTS DIVISION, A DIVISION OF MBSC SECURITIES CORP.

DATE: October 27, 2017

RE: Fund Liquidation— Effective on or about November 29, 2017

Dear Valued Partner,

Dreyfus has announced that Dreyfus Emerging Markets Debt Local Currency will be

liquidating on November 29, 2017.

Accordingly, effective on or about November 27, 2017 (the “Closing Date”), the Fund will be
closed to any investments for new accounts, except that new accounts may be established by
participants in group retirement plans (and their successor plans) if the Fund is established as an
investment option under the plans before the Closing Date.

Dreyfus will notify intermediaries on how to obtain reimbursement from Dreyfus of any front-end
sales load paid by their clients with respect to Class A shares one year prior to liquidation so that the
intermediaries may, if they choose to, reimburse their clients for such amounts.

Please see the attached Sticker for additional information.

The CUSIP and Tickers for the fund are provided below:
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6081 DDBAX 261980528 11/27/2017 11/17/2017 11/29/2017
6082 DDBCX 261980510 11/27/2017 11/17/2017 11/29/2017
0517 DDBYX 261980460 11/27/2017 11/17/2017 11/29/2017

Any questions please call Institutional Servicing (800) 242— 8671 between the hours of 8:30 am and 5:00 pm
Monday through Friday.
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